Dear Andy, : a sl 9/3/81

These are among the reconds I got yesterdav, those that aftor & hasty reading
seem to pertaln to the supposed ongoing :!.nvestigation after that of HSCA. I can see
news values. If you have any interest or questions, please call. I'1lbxx be going over
them with more care SO0Ne

If you usc eny of this, I'd prefer not to have it connected in public with the
records because, to the best of my knowledge, I alone an getting them and I'a 1ike
not to have them cut off. I could have been denied these records, for example, because
they were not generated wntil after my request and FOIA provides existing recou'tds only.

I think 1t is better to get the recoxds, all of than.

Note that the ne# testing was arranged to be done in the private sector, where
FOIA doss notéprly.

The claim 4s of impartiality. Yet the fierce partisan, Dre luis Alvarez, is
onthepanelandhmalreadygonemblicinparﬁsamlﬁp.

Obvhously, the report is long overdus,

Best wishos,



